

1A7-77MPC04249

IN WHOSE NAME ASSESSED	DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY						TRANSFERS
	ACRES	Range	Twp.	Sec.	Parcel	1/4 sec.	
026-11 021-07-000 Yearling, Mary <i>Richland County Fish &amp; Game</i>	65 70	18	21	7	1	NE	7/10/01 Elliott, Brenda S. (001) Ramirez, Ella S. 5.0 Ac ✓
026-11 005-11-000 <del>Elkins, Ronald &amp; Berta M</del> <i>Bessett, Bruce &amp; Cynthia</i>	1.139 1.001	18	21	7	2	NE	By Survey (.984 Ac in NE Sec 7 .155 Ac in NW Sec 8)
026-11 007-04-000 <del>Elkins, Ronald &amp; Berta Mae</del> <i>Elkins, Ronald &amp; Berta Mae</i>	1.493 .48	18	21	7	2	NE	By Survey (.493 Ac by survey)
026-11 007-06-000 <del>Elkins, Ronald &amp; Bertha Mae</del> <i>6-20-97 DANISON DAVID E. &amp; FRANCES A.</i>	.89 1.393	18	21	7	2	NE	10-1-97 Smith J MARK ✓ .207 1.393 Ac Comb 6-20-97
026-11 007-05-000 <del>Elkins, Ronald &amp; Bertha Mae</del> <i>8/1/98 Romine, Ednam</i>	0.588 .59	18	21	7	2	NE	0.588 Ac - survey
026-11 012-11-000 <del>Elkins, Linda S. Skaggs, Donald &amp; Robin</del> <i>4/28/95 Berry, Joseph E.</i>	.67	18	21	7	2	NE	
026-11 005-10-000 <del>Parker, Ricky N. &amp; Kathy L.</del> <i>Lemaster, Ann</i>	.41	18	21	7	2	NE	8/24/01 Thompson, Raymond D ✓
026-11 008-11-000 Fisher, James C.	2.15	18	21	7	2	NE	
026-11 009-12-000 <i>7/1/98</i> Hardy, Raymond T. & Bernice	.6	18	21	7	2	NE	
026-11 012-03-000 <del>Rhodes, Jack &amp; Jane</del> <i>7-6-95 Catron, Gary F.</i>	1.97	18	21	7	2	NE	5-20-96 Culbertson, Frederick W. & Mary Jo ✓
026-11 008-06-000 <del>Dalton, Daryl &amp; Winnifred</del> <i>Romine Ednam 4/2/93 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.</i>	.46	18	21	7	2	NE	6-18-93 Romine Shirlene & Harvill, Billy ✓
026-11 011-13-000 Patton, Edwin & Juanita	1.94	18	21	7	2	NE	
027-04-501-56-000 EXEMPT The Board of Educ. of the Mansfield City S.D.	10	18	21	7	2	NE	10/22/92 Amended to City of Mans. Ord 92-217
027-04-501-55-000 EXEMPT Mansfield City Board of Education	8.08	18	21	7	2	NE	10/22/92 Amended to City of Mans. Ord 92-217
019-02-000 <del>Cruse, C. &amp; Lora &amp; Berta</del> <i>Shell. Surber, Douglas W. &amp; Betty J. Craft, Thomas E.</i>	1.104	18	21	7	2	NE	
004-07-000 Carroll, Billy R. & Rosemary	551 367	18	21	7	2	NE	
001-17-000 Basista, Richard P. & Karen	551 367	18	21	7	2	NE	
005-18-000 <del>Czernewski, Gerald A. &amp; Linda K.</del> <i>Barber, Glen &amp; Jacquelyn Sec. of Housing</i>	.567	18	21	7	2	NE	8-16-93 Jeffries Kevin W. C. .184 001-10-001
003-13-000 <del>Zehner, Melvin E.</del> <i>Galt, Francis &amp; Irene 11-14-01</i>	.551 367	18	21	7	2	NE	Stephens Alan, Jason
001-08-000 Arter, Ivan & Alice M. Phillips, Glenn & Wilma	551 367	18	21	7	2	NE	